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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11.00 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara; Paczuski, Konrad; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
<Nathan.Bolthorst@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Tobic: Health Aging Programs
Tracking Code: BB0361

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Bollhorst, Nathan

Phone: 608-267-7980
E-mail; Nathan.Bollhorst(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435

Agency Number: 435

Priority: High |

Intent:
» Create a new appropriation in 20.435(1) for the purpose of making a grant of $250,000 GPR in
each fiscal year to an entity that conducts programs in healthy aging.
» Add language that models the enacted language from 2015 Act 55. The language should not
include a sunset provision. Additionally, any language should reflect the transfer of the Bureau
of Aging and Disability Resources from DMS to DPH by appropriating funds to Program 1.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us




State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

LRB- 2001@2’/
"

o / A

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

DOA.......Bollhorst, BB0361 - Healthy Aging Programs

2

\ A

(ﬁ

AN Acrt ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
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1. Healthy aging grant program

This bill establishesaprantprogragrthat requires DHS to award|each fiscal
year a grant of $250, 000 to an entlty that conducts programs in healthy aging.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.435 (1) (bk) of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (1) (bk) Hedlthy aging grant program. The amounts in the schedule for
S
grantito an entity that conducts programs in healthy aging. /

#++NOTE: ' This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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SECTION 2. v46.854 of the statutes is created to read:

46.854 Healthy aging grant program. ‘From the appropriation under s.
20.435 (1) (blg, lthe department shall award eac}: :‘."\iscal year va grant of $250,000 to
an entity that conducts programs in healthy aging.

(END)
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
HEALTH

1. Healthy aging grant program

This bill requires DHS to award in each fiscal year a grant of $250,000 to an
entity that conducts programs in healthy aging.

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
20.435 (1) (bk) Healthy aging grant program. The amounts in the schedule for
grants to an entity that conducts programs in healthy aging.

#»+x+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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SECTION 2
SECTION 2. 46.854 of the statutes is created to read:
~ 46.854 Healthy aging grant program. From the appropriation under s.
20.435 (1) (bk), the department shall award in each fiscal year a grant of $250,000
to an entity that conducts programs in healthy aging.

(END)



